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From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 06 May 2022 17:45

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV;
Naouri, Jennifer; Said LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer; Trial Chamber VI Legal Team; OTP CAR IIA
Communications

Subject: Extension of deadline for responding to Prosecution’s Request to vary the time limit
[#291-Conf]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties and participants,

In light of the Defence's Requéte de prorogation du délai de réponse a la « Prosecution’s first request to introduce
prior recorded testimony pursuant to rule 68(2)(b) » (ICC-01/14-01/21-289-Conf), a la « Prosecution Request under
Rule 68(2)(c)to Introduce the Prior Recorded Testimony of Six Witnesses » (ICC-01/14-01/21-290-Conf) et a la «
Prosecution’s Request to vary the time limit for applications to introduce the prior recorded testimony of 20
witnesses pursuant to Rule 68 » (ICC-01/14-01/21-291-Conf) en vertu de la Norme 35 du Réglement de la Cour
[#300], the Chamber has granted a brief extension for the Defence to respond to the Prosecution’s Request to vary
the time limit for applications to introduce the prior recorded testimony of 20 witnesses pursuant to Rule 68 [#291].

The Defence shall now file its response by no later than Tuesday 10 May 2022.
Kind regards,

Trial Chamber VI

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications || llIEIEIEGzGzGNGNGNEEEEEEEEEEEE
Sent: 06 May 2022 09:22

To: D33 Said Defence Team | NN :-id LRV Team OPCV <
H>; Naouri, Jennifer | EEEEEEEE-; s2id LRV Team OPCV [

Cc: Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer | N >; Tic| Chamber VI Legal
Team < >; OTP CAR IIA Communications [
.-

Subject: Deadline for responding to Prosecution’s Request to vary the time limit [#291-Conf]

Dear parties and participants,

The Chamber notes the ‘Prosecution’s Request to vary the time limit for applications to introduce the prior recorded
testimony of 20 witnesses pursuant to Rule 68’ (ICC-01/14-01/21-291-Conf ). Given that the deadline for which
extension is sought is fast approaching, pursuant to regulation 34 of the Regulations of the Court, the Chamber
hereby orders that any responses to the aforementioned Prosecution request shall be filed by Monday, 9 May 2022,
at the latest.

If no response will be filed, the Chamber would like to be informed of this at your earliest convenience.

Kind regards,
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Trial Chamber VI
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